>
GPO,

26294

Federal Register/Vol. 80, No. 88/ Thursday, May 7, 2015/ Notices

rules and policies. Most of the records

covered by this notice are in paper form.

Access is provided on a need-to-know
basis. Manual records are maintained in
locked file cabinets located in secured
rooms or DOI facilities. Electronic data
are protected through user
identification, passwords, database
permissions, and software controls.
Computers and storage media are
encrypted in accordance with DOI
security policy. Computers containing
files are password protected to restrict
unauthorized access. The DOI
computers and servers storing this
information are located in secured DOI
facilities with access codes, security
codes, and security guards. Access to
electronic data is limited to DOI
personnel who have a need to know the
information for the performance of their
official duties.

Personnel authorized to access
systems must complete all Security,
Privacy, and Records Management
training and sign the DOI Rules of
Behavior. A separate Privacy Impact
Assessment for the electronic database
(the OHA Docket Management System)
has been conducted to ensure
appropriate controls and safeguards are
in place to protect the information
within the system.

RETENTION AND DISPOSAL:

Records other than Indian trust
records are retained and disposed of in
accordance with the OHA Records
Disposal Schedule, which has been
approved by the National Archives and
Records Administration (Job No. N1—
048—07—4), and the Office of the
Secretary Records Disposal Schedule.
The disposition is temporary. The
disposition schedule varies, but most
records are destroyed or deleted 7 years
after closure of agency business. Paper
records are disposed of by shredding or
pulping, and records contained on
electronic media are degaussed or
erased in accordance with 384
Departmental Manual 1.

Indian trust records are retained in
accordance with a schedule, “Office of
Hearings and Appeals—Trust Case
Files,” that has been approved by the
National Archives and Records
Administration (Job No. N1-048-10-8).
The disposition is permanent.

SYSTEM MANAGER AND ADDRESS:

Director, Office of Hearings and
Appeals, U.S. Department of the
Interior, 801 N. Quincy Street, Suite
300, Arlington, Virginia 22203.

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:

An individual requesting notification
of the existence of records on himself or

herself should send a signed, written
inquiry to the System Manager
identified above. The request envelope
and letter should both be clearly marked
“PRIVACY ACT INQUIRY.” A request
for notification must meet the
requirements of 43 CFR 2.235.

RECORDS ACCESS PROCEDURES:

An individual requesting records on
himself or herself should send a signed,
written inquiry to the System Manager
identified above. The request should
describe the records sought as
specifically as possible. The request
envelope and letter should both be
clearly marked “PRIVACY ACT
REQUEST FOR ACCESS.” A request for
access must meet the requirements of 43
CFR 2.238.

CONTESTING RECORDS PROCEDURES:

An individual requesting corrections
or the removal of material from his or
her records should send a signed,
written request to the System Manager
identified above. A request for
corrections or removal must meet the
requirements of 43 CFR 2.246.

RECORD SOURCE CATEGORIES:

Records in the system contain
information submitted by individuals
involved in hearings and appeals,
including but not limited to appellants,
claimants, intervenors, witnesses,
government and Tribal officials, and
other persons involved in the
proceedings.

EXEMPTIONS CLAIMED FOR THE SYSTEM:

None.
[FR Doc. 2015-11040 Filed 5-6-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4334-12-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Electric Skin Care
Devices, Brushes and Chargers Therefor,
and Kits Containing Same, DN 3067; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing under
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at EDIS,* and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at USITC.2 The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.3
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Pacific Bioscience Laboratories, Inc.
on April 30, 2015. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain electric skin care
devices, brushes and chargers therefor,
and kits containing same. The
complaint names as respondents Our
Family Jewels, Inc. d/b/a Epiptir
Skincare of Parker, CO; Accord Media,
LLC d/b/a Truth in Aging of New York,
NY; Xnovi Electronic Co., Ltd. of China;
Michael Todd True Organics LP of Port
St. Lucie, FL; MTTO LLC of Port St.
Lucie, FL; Shanghai Anzikang Electric
Co., Ltd. of China; Nutra-Luxe M.D.,
LLC of Fort Myers, FL; Beauty Tech, Inc.
of Coral Gables, FL; Anex Corporation of
Korea; RN Ventures Ltd. of United
Kingdom; Korean Beauty Co., Ltd. of
Korea; H2Pro Beautylife, Inc. of
Placentia, CA; Serious Skin Care, Inc. of
Carson City, NV; Home Skinovations
Inc. of Canada; Home Skinovations Ltd.
of Israel; Wenzhou AI ER Electrical
Technology Co., Ltd d/b/a Cnaier of

1Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

2United States International Trade Commission
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.
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China; Coreana Cosmetics Co., Ltd. of
Korea; and Flageoli Classic Limited of
Las Vegas, NV. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
permanent general exclusion order,
cease and desist orders, and a bond
upon respondents’ alleged infringing
articles during the 60-day Presidential
review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
§1337()).

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments
should address whether issuance of the
relief specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section

210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the docket number (“Docket No. 3067”’)
in a prominent place on the cover page
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic
Filing Procedures 4). Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary and on EDIS.5

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 1, 2015.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 201510950 Filed 5-6-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-613]

Certain 3G Mobile Handsets and
Components Thereof, Notice of
Request for Statements on the Public
Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given
regarding the Recommended
Determination (“RD”) on Remedy and
Bonding issued in the above-captioned
investigation. On April 27, 2015, the
presiding administrative law judge
issued a Final Initial Determination on
Remand. The Commission is soliciting
comments on public interest issues
raised by the RD issued in the original
investigation on August 14, 2009,

4+Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf.

5Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

specifically a limited exclusion order
against certain 3G mobile handsets and
components thereof manufactured or
imported by or on behalf of respondents
Nokia Corporation of Espoo, Finland
and Nokia Inc. of Irving, Texas. The RD
also recommends issuance of a cease
and desist order against respondents.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Megan M. Valentine, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2301. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 provides
that if the Commission finds a violation
it shall exclude the articles concerned
from the United States:

unless, after considering the effect of such
exclusion upon the public health and
welfare, competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the United
States, and United States consumers, it finds
that such articles should not be excluded
from entry.

19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1). A similar
provision applies to cease and desist
orders. 19 U.S.C. 1337(f)(1).

The Commission is interested in
further development of the record on
the public interest in these
investigations. Accordingly, members of
the public are invited to file
submissions of no more than five (5)
pages, inclusive of attachments,
concerning the public interest in light of
the administrative law judge’s
Recommended Determination on
Remedy and Bonding issued in this
investigation on August 14, 2009.
Comments should address whether
issuance of a limited exclusion order
and cease and desist order in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
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